

RESUME

E.Bala Tripura Sundari
H No: 15-3-115,
Gowli Guda Chaman,
Hyderabad.
500012.

E-mail: e.tripura@gmail.com
Phone : +91 73820 26214
+91 91824 34575

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Seeking a challenging position to utilize my skills and abilities in area of Teaching and Education that offers a professional growth while being resourceful, innovative and flexible.

EDUCATIONAL PROFILE:

- **MBA** from **CBIT** college with a **CGPA** of **8.8** out of **10** in the year 2016.
- **B.TECH** with **Electronics & Communication Engineering (ECE)** from **Aurora's Technological and research institute (Affl. to JNTUH)** with an aggregate of **64.17%** in the year 2010.
- **Intermediate** from **Sri Chaitanya Junior College** with an aggregate of **85.7%** in the year 2006.
- **Secondary level education** from **St.Joseph's Public School (ICSE Board)** with an aggregate of **68%** in the year 2004.

EXPERIENCE SUMMARY:

Currently working as an **Assistant Professor** in **MBA** dept. in **JBLET**, Moinabad. (Jan 2017 to till date)

Previous Employer : Cognizant Technology Solutions (May 2011 – Nov 2012)

Designation : Programmer Analyst (May 2011 to Nov 2012)

Location : ASV Suntech Park, Chennai.

TRAININGS AND CERTIFICATIONS:

- Google Adwords Certified.
- Successfully completed Cognizant Technology Solution's three month training program from May 20th 2011 to 26th August 2011 on Mainframe Technology.
- Cognizant Certified Professional in Banking and Financial certification L0.

ACADEMIC PROJECT:

Customer Relationship Management in Hyundai Motors:

A study on how the CRM practices are been adopted in Hyundai Motors currently and to identify the need for improvement of CRM practices in Hyundai Motors.

The study analyses the effects of CRM on the image of organization with respect to customers point of view compared to those of competitors. The main aim for the study is to suggest appropriate strategies to improve CRM practices at Hyundai Motors.

MFRP (My First Real Time Project):

Project Name : Investment Accounting System.

Technology : Mainframe.

Project Description : This Simple Bank Application will allow bank employees to create/modify accounts, to add/modify securities, to inquire transactions performed by customers, to allow customers to trade their shares.

Major Project : Worked for the project NOVETA-UTAS. UTAS application provides the Transfer agency services to Mellon International, which is one of the back office functions of Mellon. The aim of the project is to provide Systems maintenance & enhancement services for Noveta systems. The term Noveta is used by to describe the group of systems that support their Transfer Agency activities.

Client: Bank of New York Mellon, UK.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Proficient with Microsoft Office Tools (Word, Excel, Power Point)

Proficient with XP, Window-2003/2007/2008/2010, Vista.

Profocient in working with Internet.

PERSONAL SKILLS:

Comprehensive problem solving abilities, good verbal and written communication skills.

Very good team player and stood first in a technical wizard in a seminar contest conducted by Cognizant.

EXTRA CIRUCULAR ACTIVITIES:

Badminton Champion in Inter school level competition.

Event organizer in a college level technical event.

Have won and participated in various school level competitions.

Active participating in "Teach for India".

PERSONAL DETAILS:

Name : E.Bala Tripura Sundari

Father's Name : E.Prabhakar

Mother's Name : E.Swaroopo Rani

Nationality : Indian

Date Of Birth : 7 th July 1988

Languages Known : English, Telugu and Hindi

Place: Hyderabad. **(E.Bala Tripura Sundari)**